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	Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

	



	Date:
	07/13/2020 

	Subject:
	35-X164510 Nutrient Credit Trading Prog 

	Solicitation Number:
	 6100050938

	Opening Date/Time:
	 07/20/20 - 09:05AM

	Addendum Number:
	 1
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To All Suppliers:
The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum”” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:

  1. What are the evaluation criteria? As this procurement is an IFB (Invitation for Bid), the contract will be awarded to the lowest responsible and responsive bidder meeting all requirements.

2. What is the weighting of each of the evaluation criteria? As an IFB, the submission is evaluated to see if the bidder meets all the requirements of the bid, and then an award is made to the lowest responsible and responsive bidder.

3. Will you be using the technical score scoring formula described at  https://www.dgs.pa.gov/Materials-Services-Procurement/Procurement-Resources/Pages/RFP_SCORING_FORMULA.aspx 

  No

4. Will you be using the cost formula set forth at https://www.dgs.pa.gov/Materials-Services-Procurement/Procurement-Resources/Pages/RFP_SCORING_FORMULA.aspx

  No

5. Will you have a Small Diverse Business (SDB) and Small Business (SB) Participation criteria and if so will you be using the SDB and SB formula set forth at https://www.dgs.pa.gov/Materials-Services-Procurement/Procurement-Resources/Pages/RFP_SCORING_FORMULA.aspx

No

6. We believe the hourly pricing estimates were based on a solution that did not use the technology we've built which will allow us to perform this in significantly fewer hours. Are we able to bid a firm fixed price, rather than be penalized for being efficient by having to bid a large number of hours we won't actually ever bill? Please understand the bid form provides for an estimated quantity and may be adjusted as needed.  The quantities you list shall be considered your official submission, and DEP will review the estimated quantities submitted by the bidder for purposes of evaluating the bid.

7. The tasks list "Provide training to users in PA on use of CBNTT" How many users and what background do they have (experts in this field, farmers, member of the public, state employees....)?

The users will vary annually in number and background, depending on interest.  Historical participation in the Nutrient Credit Trading Program can be found on our website, www.dep.state.pa/nutrient_trading.

8. Under Deliverables "Auto-populate as much data as possible throughout tools", how many data fields and how many rows of data are anticipated, i.e. each project has 15 fields and we anticipate 500 projects?

The number of data fields needed will be determined as updates required are finalized.  Participation varies annually based on interest.  Historical participation in the Nutrient Credit Trading Program can be found on our website, www.dep.state.pa/nutrient_trading.

9. The Qualifications requires "Proven expertise in managing NTT/APEX, CBNTT/APEX" We run programs for the PA DEP and PA PUC that are very similar to this one, however haven't specifically " managed NTT/APEX, CBNTT/APEX" We would guess that there is probably exactly one firm in the world that does meet this qualification. Are you willing to consider expertise in similar programs and software rather than dramatically limiting the field of potential bidders with this restriction?

No.

10. We believe that "Managing development and application of the CBNTT

• Providing CBNTT training for farmers

• Working with TIAER to apply NTT in water quality trading programs

• Researching global water quality trading" 

are also narrow enough to effectively limit this RFP to a single firm and would ask if this was the intention of the RFP?

This is a competitive bid for a very specific need.

11. The timeline for preparing an RFP of this scope is extremely compressed. By way of comparison, we're bidding on a PA PUC RFP of similar complexity that was released on June 12th and is due on Aug 7th vice the less than 3 weeks provide for this which was dropped just before the 3 day weekend. Additionally, the time for asking and receiving answers to questions makes it nearly impossible for anyone other than a preselected favored firm to prepare a reasonable proposal. Would you consider extending the proposal deadline by 2 weeks to make this a more fair RFP process?

At this time we are not considering a deadline extension.  

For electronic solicitation responses via the SRM portal:

· Attach this Addendum to your solicitation response. Failure to do so may result in disqualification.

· To attach the Addendum, download the Addendum and save to your computer.  Move to ‘My Notes”, use the “Browse” button to find the document you just saved and press “Add” to upload the document.

· Review the Attributes section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

For solicitations where a “hard copy” (vs. electronic) response is requested:

· Attach this Addendum to your solicitation response. Failure to do so may result in disqualification.
· If you have already submitted a response to the original solicitation, you may either submit a new response, or return this Addendum with a statement that your original response remains firm, by the due date to the following address:

     
Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.

Very truly yours,

Name: 
Brian Franklin
Title: 
Procurement Specialist 1
Phone: 
717-787-2471


Email:  
brfranklin@pa.gov
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